Please note there will be a display and representative available to discuss the work
of the Fair Trade Community Group from 6.30pm.



LONDON BOROUGH OF SUTTON
BEDDINGTON AND WALLINGTON LOCAL COMMITTEE
TUESDAY, 1ST DECEMBER, 2015

7.00 pm at the
Wallington County Grammar School, Croydon Road, Wallington, SM6 7PH
To all members of the Beddington and Wallington Local Committee:Chair:
Vice-Chair
Councillors:

Councillor Joyce Melican
Councillor Marian Radford
Manuel Abellan, Pathumal Ali, Steve Cook, Neil Garratt, Sunita
Gordon, Edward Joyce, Nick Mattey, Jayne McCoy, Nighat Piracha,
and Muhammad Sadiq

Community
Robin Cain (Friends of Roundshaw Open Space)
Representatives Thelma Cranford (Moorlands Residents Association)
Vacancy (Onslow Gardens Residents Association)
John Dodwell (Friends of Beddington and Grange Parks)
Anne Eade (Carshalton on the Hill Residents Association)
Sandy Goodwin (Beddington Community Forum and Beddington
North Neighbourhood Forum)
Kris Kumar (Apeldoorn Residential Association)
Vacancy (Barnard Close Residents Association)
Keith Knight (Springboard Residents Association)
Paul Lane (Flight Path Residents Association)
Tracy Macheta (Mellows Residents Association)
Jim Simms (Woodcote Green Residents Association)
Colin Wadeson (Woodcote Avenue Road Fund)
Charlotte Watson (Alcester Court Residents’ Association)
Niall Bolger
Chief Executive
Civic Offices
St Nicholas Way
SUTTON SM1 1EA
20 November 2015

This meeting will be recorded so that the recording can be made available to the
public on the Council’s website www.sutton.gov.uk

Enquiries to: Susanne Wicks, Committee Support Team Leader
Telephone 020 8770 6540 Email: susanne.wicks@sutton.gov.uk

Copies of reports are available in large print on request

Local committees are intended to be inclusive and involve local residents, local
businesses and organisations. Anyone resident or working in the area is welcome to
attend their local committee - dates and venues will be published on the Council's
website (www.sutton.gov.uk) and on Borough notice boards.
The Chair has discretion to invite comments from members of the public on specific
items while they are being discussed.
PLEASE NOTE: Any decision taken at this meeting does not become definitive until
10am on the third working day after the meeting. Any four members of the Council
may notify the Chief Executive by then if they require a decision to be reviewed by the
full Council at its next meeting. Please contact the Committee Services representative
shown on the front page for further information.

AGENDA
1.

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

2.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

3.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

4.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 1 - 12)
To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 20 October
2015.

5.

RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER (Pages 13 - 16)
To review the recommendations tracker.
Indicative time: 5 minutes

6.

UPDATE FROM THE SAFER NEIGHBOURHOOD TEAM
An update on the four ward priorities in the area, and community safety issues.
Indicative time: 10 minutes

7.

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME
An opportunity for members of the public to raise points or questions about
local issues that are not already on the agenda for this meeting. If it is not
possible to answer the question at the meeting, a written response will be
issued. Please submit your questions to: localcommittees@sutton.gov.uk
Indicative time: 10 minutes

2

8.

BEDDINGTON PARK HLF PROJECT UPDATE
To receive a presentation on progress on the Beddington Park Heritage Lottery
Fund project.
Indicative time: 10 minutes

9.

PROPOSED CYCLE FACILITIES ON THE TRANSPORT FOR LONDON
HIGHWAY NETWORK (Pages 17 - 26)
A report from the Senior Engineer, Highways and Transport, outlining
suggested cycling infrastructure schemes on the TfL highway network within
the local area. With support from Councillors, these schemes will be presented
to TfL for consideration.
Indicative time: 10 minutes

10.

PARKING ENGAGEMENT SESSION
Highways and Parking Officers to lead a community engagement exercise in
order to gather public concerns and issues related to traffic and parking in the
local area
Indicative time: 60 minutes

11.

PUBLIC REALM PROJECTS (Pages 27 - 52)
The Head of Local Place and Engagement to give an update on Public Realm
Projects.
Indicative time: 15 minutes

12.

NEIGHBOURHOOD GRANTS (Pages 53 - 58)
The Head of Local Place and Engagement to present a report on
Neighbourhood Grant applications.
Indicative time: 5 minutes

13.

COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVE
An application for the appointment of a Community Representative has been
received from the Onslow Gardens Residents’ Association.
It is RECOMMENDED that the Council be recommended to appoint Glenise
Coxon to represent the Onslow Gardens Residents’ Association on the Local
Committee.
Indicative time: 5 minutes

3

14.

WARD COUNCILLORS UPDATE
To receive an update from ward councillors.
Indicative time: 5 minutes

15.

ANY URGENT BUSINESS
Brought forward at the discretion of the Chair who has approved the reason for
the urgency.

16.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
The next meeting of the Beddington and Wallington Local Committee will take
place on 2 February 2016 at 7 pm at Beddington Park Primary School,
Mallinson Road, Croydon, CR0 4UL.

4

Reminder – Declaration of Interests
Members should consider the following interests and whether they have any they
should declare.
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests
Where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any business of the Authority at
this meeting and you have either declared it beforehand in the Register of Members’
Interests or to the Monitoring Officer for entry in the Register you must state at this
meeting that you have such an interest and then withdraw from the room or chamber
where the meeting is being held whilst that business is considered.
Where you have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in any business of the Authority at
this meeting and have not previously declared it you must declare the nature of that
interest at this meeting and then withdraw from the room or chamber where the
meeting is being held whilst that business is considered.
Other Pecuniary and Non-Pecuniary Interests
Where you have any other pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in any business at this
meeting you must declare that interest, but may continue to speak and vote on the
matter. However, if the interest is one which a member of the public, with knowledge
of the relevant facts, would reasonably regard as so significant that it is likely to
prejudice your judgement of the public interest then you should declare the interest
and withdraw from the room or chamber where the meeting is being held whilst that
business is considered.
Further information on these matters can be found in the Council's Code of Conduct
and Constitution. If you are in any doubt as to whether you have an interest you
should seek advice before the committee meeting from Alexa Coates.
If, during the course of the committee meeting, you consider you may have an interest
you should always declare it.

5

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 1

Agenda Item 4

Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
20 October 2015

BEDDINGTON AND WALLINGTON LOCAL COMMITTEE
20 October 2015 at 7.00 pm

MEMBERS:

17.

Councillor Joyce Melican (Chair), Councillor Marian Radford
(Vice-Chair) and Councillors Manuel Abellan, Steve Cook,
Neil Garratt, Sunita Gordon, Edward Joyce, Nick Mattey,
Jayne McCoy and Nighat Piracha

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS

The Chair informed the committee that Ken Kennedy, community representative
for Barnard Close Residents Association, had sadly passed away and requested
the committee take a minute to reflect upon his contribution to the local area.
18.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillors Pathumal Ali and Muhammad Sadiq,
and Mr John Dodwell.
19.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.
20.

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

The minutes of the meeting held on 30 June 2015 were agreed as an accurate
record and signed by the Chair.
The Chair informed the committee that following the meeting on 30 June 2015 she
had met Mr Chandra and he was grateful for the meeting which had been held with
Beddington South ward councillors.
Councillor Sunita Gordon queried what action had been taken following on the
Local Needs Profile which was considered at the meeting on 15 July 2014. The
Head of Local Place and Engagement informed the committee that no further
discussion had been had at the Local Committee regarding this, however her team
was developing ideas which would be discussed with councillors.
Councillor Sunita Gordon also queried what action had been taken following the
decision of the committee to not fund the emptying of dog bins in Sheen Way. The
committee were informed that the bins were being emptied and the service was
looking at alternative long term options to meet the cost.
At the meeting on 21 April 2015 Councillor Sunita Gordon raised concerns
regarding the traffic counting which would be taking place along Butter Hill. The
Head of Local Place and Engagement agreed to provide details of the results to
Councillor Gordon outside the meeting.

1

Agenda Item 4

Page 2

Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
20 October 2015

21.

RECOMMENDATIONS TRACKER

The Head of Local Place and Engagement informed the committee that officers
were working London Councils who manage the London Lorry Control zone. They
were reviewing breaches and were analysing the results. There was however no
date of when the data would be released. The Head of Local Place and
Engagement agreed to provide the dates of when the survey covered to Sandy
Goodwin.
The committee were informed that the contract to provide the Christmas lights in
the borough for 2015 had been awarded to Blachere Illumination and officers were
more confident in the contract. The Town Centre Manager would be arranging a
meeting of the Christmas Lights Sub-Group within the next month. The switch-on
ceremony would be taking place on 3 December and the lights would be tested
ahead of the date.
Following Mr John Dodwell’s query regarding flytipping in Beddington Park he had
been provided details of the costs to the council to clear it up. It was estimated to
cost the council £21,000 per annum.
Resolved: The Recommendations Tracker was noted.
22.

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

Councillor Joyce Melican informed the committee that following Transport for
London’s plan to change the 463 bus route that ward councillors had met with
residents and had received a petition against the proposed change. The Council
had written to TfL to state it was against the proposals.
The Head of Local Place and Engagement informed the committee that
Beddington North Neighbourhood Forum had submitted questions, many of which
related to items on the agenda and would be addressed under the relevant items.
Answers to the remaining questions would be provided to the Forum at its next
meeting. Mr Dennis Philpott informed the committee that the agenda for the next
meeting had been changed to concentrate on plans for Richmond Green. The
Head of Local Place and Engagement requested the Neighbourhood Forum
provide them with the date of the next meeting to submit the responses to.
Resolved: To note.
23.

BEDDINGTON PARK TEXTILES AND BOOK BANK

The Waste Strategy and Community Engagement Manager, Amy Harris,
presented a report on the Beddington Park textiles and book banks. Following the
local committees decision to remove dry recycling banks in October 2014 flytipping
had continued at the site. In order to reduce flytipping at the site the height of the
barrier had been reduced and gates to the park closed earlier, however the
flytipping had continued. The street cleansing team were visiting the site four times
a week to clear the rubbish and were looking through the waste to find an
identifying material so enforcement can take place.

2

Page 3

Agenda Item 4

Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
20 October 2015

While the textiles and book banks were well used it was felt there were a number
of alternative options to recycle these items, such as charity shops and the Vine
Project.
Councillor Neil Garratt queried whether the issue with flytipping was that residents
were finding that the bins were full and leaving their donations beside the bins
which attracted flytipping. The Waste Strategy and Community Engagement
Manager confirmed that the bins were emptied weekly, but stated that it would not
be possible to promise that flytipping would stop if the remaining bins were
removed.
Councillor Nick Mattey noted that the boroughs recycling rate was 38% which was
low as the borough needed to increase the rate to 60%. It was suggested that it
was necessary to implement CCTV at the site and increase the frequency of
collections. The Waste Strategy and Community Engagement Manager stated the
Council was committed to increase recycling within the borough, however the
Beddington Park site only contributed to 0.01% of the boroughs recycling rate.
Furthermore, it was noted that donating materials to charity was still a form of
recycling and benefited the local community.
Councillor Edward Joyce informed the committee that he had visited the site that
day and had found flytipping present, including a sofa. It was felt that prosecuting
using a CCTV would be difficult, however there was a significant issue at the site.
The Executive Head of Customers, Commissioning and Governance informed the
committee that the lower rate of recycling was due to the Council not collecting
kitchen waste, however for dry recycling the borough was in the top four for
London boroughs. The Council was within the South London Waste Partnership
which was looking at the possibility of a procuring a new contractor with strategies
to increase recycling. Furthermore, the Council had received money from the
Department for Communities and Local Government for carefully targeted
campaigns to increase awareness of recycling.
Councillor Jayne McCoy requested that if the banks were removed signage was
placed on site to provide details of alternative provisions and queried whether
recycling materials at charity shops and the Vine Project contributed to the
Council’s recycling rate.
The Waste Strategy and Community Engagement Manager confirmed that signage
would be provided at the site outlining the alternative provisions, including the
bulky waste collection service which cost £25 for three items. Recycling via the
Vine Project did contribute towards the recycling rate as they provided the bulky
waste collection service, however recycling via charity shops did not. It was also
noted that the British Heart Foundation had a free collection service within the area
for furniture which could be resold. At present it was not possible to include charity
shop within the recycling rate as the council were not provided with details of
tonnage of materials donated.

3

Agenda Item 4

Page 4

Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
20 October 2015

Councillor Jayne McCoy noted that the nearest site to take some forms of waste
was Kimpton which was a large distance for residents to travel. It was queried
whether a smaller site could be established within the local area. The Executive
Head of Environment Commissioning, Matt Clubb, stated that it would be difficult to
establish a new waste site as a site would need to identified and purchased,
Environment Agency permits awarded, planning consent and the contract with the
waste provider renegotiated. It was also noted that the existing site at Kimpton cost
£900,000 per annum to run. However, the Executive Head of Environment
Commissioning stated the South London Waste Partnership was looking at
opening the borough boundaries and allowing neighbouring residents to use their
facilities.
Residents stated they had found recyclable material left at the site which they had
donated to charities and had stopped flytipping taking place. It was felt that it was
not residents who causing the issues.
Councillor Nick Mattey raised concerns that the Council should be reducing waste
and that removing recycling facilities would not facilitate this aim.
Resolved: To implement Option 2 (Remove the banks for textiles, books, DVDs
and CDs from Beddington Park Car Park) and encourage residents to re-use these
materials at other local facilities.
To approve (9) Councillor Manuel Abellan, Steve Cook, Neil Garratt, Sunita
Gordon, Edward Joyce, Joyce Melican, Jayne McCoy, Nighat
Piracha and Marian Radford
Against (1)
24.

Councillor Nick Mattey

BEDDINGTON LANE FEASIBILITY STUDY

The Head of Highways and Transport, Gary Smith, presented a report on a
feasibility study undertaken for Beddington Lane. The proposal included as many
roads as possible within the zone, however it may be amended following
consultation and the road safety audit which would be undertaken. If, after
consultation and audits, the proposal was significantly different it would be brought
back to the local committee for approval, however it was intended to implement the
scheme by the end of March 2016.
Councillor Sunita Gordon stated that it would be important for the 20mph zone to
be enforced otherwise drivers would not adhere to it. The Head of Highways and
Transport informed the committee that a 20mph limit had no traffic calming
measures in place and is not enforceable, however a 20pmh zone does have
traffic calming measures and Police would be able to enforce a 20mph zone. It
would not be possible to add a static camera to enforce the zone unless there was
a very high accident rate in the area, however the zone would be reviewed after 12
months to ensure it was effective.
The Head of Highways and Transport clarified that speed tables and road
narrowing would be implemented as traffic calming measures within the scheme.

4

Page 5

Agenda Item 4

Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
20 October 2015

As the mean speed was above 24mph it was possible to include traffic calming
measures in the scheme to reduce speed, however it was against the regulations
to have signage repeating 20mph speed.
Councillor Neil Garratt requested that the Sutton Cycling Campaign were
consulted on any plans as it was important that any changes to the road would not
be dangerous to cyclists. The Head of Highways and Transport confirmed the
group would be consulted and that it would be important that the road was safe for
all road users.
The Beddington North Neighbourhood Forum confirmed they supported the
scheme as they had been requesting one for three years and hoped to see it
implemented.
Councillor Nick Mattey noted that the Neighbourhood Forum had discussed
options for prevent lorry movements in the area. Mr Tom Sweeney stated that the
Forum were considering options which would not involve forcing behaviour
changes, and considered it to be a long-term scheme.
Resolved:
1. To approve the feasibility study for the Beddington Lane 20mph zone and
agree the proposal, which is estimated to be £140,000, to be funded from
the London Borough of Sutton Capital Growth Fund as approved at the
Strategy & Resources Committee on 9 February 2015.
2. To delegate responsibility to process, consider and resolve any objections
received to the Traffic Management Orders to the Executive Head of Safer
and Stronger Communities, in consultation with ward councillors and the
Local Committee Chair.
25.

MINOR PARKING SCHEMES

The Head of Highways and Transport, Gary Smith, presented a report on minor
parking schemes within the local area. The Council had received 320 requests for
256 roads in the borough, 60 requests from the Beddington and Wallington local
area covering 48 roads. The report proposed 20 schemes to be progressed and
residents would be contacted by the Council to discuss the plans and what could
be implemented. Officers aimed to implement the schemes by the end of March
2016.
Councillor Marian Radford informed the committee that she had spoken informally
with residents in the area of Wrights Row, Lavender Road and Bernard Road, and
all were against the proposals except near the dropped curb. The Head of
Highways and Transport stated that the proposals being considered by the
committee were the maximum for a scheme and could be reduced following
consultation.
Mr Paul Lane requested that yellow lines be implemented on Forresters Drive due
to the traffic issues being experienced. Councillor Edward Joyce stated that there

5

Agenda Item 4

Page 6

Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
20 October 2015

were a number of issues being experienced around Mollison Drive which needed
to be addressed. The Head of Highways and Transport stated that if savings were
made through the implementation of schemes and scheme could be proposed to
address concerns around Forresters and Mollison Drive.
The Head of Highways and Transport stated that Bute Gardens had not been
included within the report recommendations, however was included within the
finances. This scheme was proposed and seconded to be included within the
minor parking schemes.
Traffic concerns were raised regarding parking near traffic islands on Woodcote
Road and officers confirmed that a scheme was being progressed to address
these issues.
Resolved:
1. To approve £22,218 Local Transport Fund allocated to the committee and
£10,000 Public Realm to cover the investigation, Traffic Management Order
and implementation costs for the proposed schemes listed below
Beddington North Ward
Bath House Road
Extension of ‘at any time’ waiting restriction (double yellow lines) from the
junction until the existing ‘at any time’ waiting restriction and around the
turning head to prevent obstruction, improve sightlines, and improve road
safety by reducing the probability of a road traffic incident.
Collyer Avenue junction with Plough Lane
Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting restriction (double yellow lines) junction
protection markings to prevent obstruction, improve sightlines, and improve
road safety by reducing the probability of a road traffic incident.
Godalming Avenue junction with Reigate Way
Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting restriction (double yellow lines) junction
protection markings to prevent obstruction, improve sightlines, and improve
road safety by reducing the probability of a road traffic incident.
Headley Avenue
Extension of ‘at any time’ waiting restriction (double yellow lines) from the
junction protection to the boundary of property No 24 & 26 on the eastern
kerbline to prevent obstruction, improve sightlines, and improve road safety
by reducing the probability of a road traffic incident.
Sheen Way junction with Godalming Avenue
Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting restriction (double yellow lines) junction
protection and extended on the eastern kerbline for the entire length of the
road to prevent obstruction, improve sightlines, and improve road safety by
reducing the probability of a road traffic incident.

6

Page 7

Agenda Item 4

Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
20 October 2015

Wandle Road junction with Richmond Road
Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting restriction (double yellow lines) junction
protection markings to prevent obstruction, improve sightlines, and improve
road safety by reducing the probability of a road traffic incident.
Beddington South Ward
Brabazon Avenue
Extending the hours of operation from ‘8am – 4pm’ to ‘8am – 7pm’ on the
existing no stopping on entrance markings (yellow zig-zags) on the eastern
kerbline to prevent obstruction, improve sightlines, and improve road safety
by reducing the probability of a road traffic incident.
Foresters Close junction with Foresters Drive
Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting restriction (double yellow lines) junction
protection markings to prevent obstruction, improve sightlines, and improve
road safety by reducing the probability of a road traffic incident.
Wallington North Ward
Arcadia Close junction with Devonshire Road
Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting restriction (double yellow lines) junction
protection markings to prevent obstruction, improve sightlines, and improve
road safety by reducing the probability of a road traffic incident.
Bute Gardens junction with Demesne Road
Introduction of 'at any time' waiting restriction (double yellow lines) junction
protection markings to prevent obstruction, improve sightlines, and improve
road safety by reducing the probability of a road traffic incident.
Caraway Place
Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting restriction (double yellow lines)
markings from the southern boundary of property No 9 to the boundary of
property No 8 & 9 to prevent obstruction, improve sightlines, and improve
road safety by reducing the probability of a road traffic incident.
Greenacre Place junction with Park Road
Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting restriction (double yellow lines) junction
protection markings to prevent obstruction, improve sightlines, and improve
road safety by reducing the probability of a road traffic incident.
Harcourt Field from No 23 around the end of the cul-de-sac
Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting restriction (double yellow lines)
markings to prevent obstruction, improve sightlines, and improve road
safety by reducing the probability of a road traffic incident.
Lake Gardens junction with London Road extended to in front of No 286
Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting restriction (double yellow lines) junction
protection markings to prevent obstruction, improve sightlines, and improve
road safety by reducing the probability of a road traffic incident.

7

Agenda Item 4

Page 8

Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
20 October 2015

Northway/Southway junction with Eastway
Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting restriction (double yellow lines) junction
protection markings to prevent obstruction, improve sightlines, and improve
road safety by reducing the probability of a road traffic incident.
Prince Charles Way outside No 28
Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting restriction (double yellow lines)
markings to prevent obstruction, improve sightlines, and improve road
safety by reducing the probability of a road traffic incident.
Wrights Row junction with Lavender Road and Bernard Road
Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting restriction (double yellow lines) junction
protection markings to prevent obstruction, improve sightlines, and improve
road safety by reducing the probability of a road traffic incident.
Wallington South Ward
Brambledown Road junction with Woodbourne Gardens
Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting restriction (double yellow lines) junction
protection markings to prevent obstruction, improve sightlines, and improve
road safety by reducing the probability of a road traffic incident.
Hawthorn Road
Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting restriction (double yellow lines) junction
protection markings to prevent obstruction, improve sightlines, and improve
road safety by reducing the probability of a road traffic incident.
Longacre Place junction with Beddington Gardens
Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting restriction (double yellow lines) junction
protection markings to prevent obstruction, improve sightlines, and improve
road safety by reducing the probability of a road traffic incident.
2. To delegate responsibility to process and consider and resolve any
objection to the Traffic Management Orders, to the Executive Head of Safer
and Stronger Communities, in consultation with ward councillors and the
Local Committee Chair.
26.

NEW SUTTON LOCAL PLAN

Councillors Jayne McCoy and Manuel Abellan gave a Powerpoint presentation
regarding the Local Plan and encouraged residents to get involved in the
consultation process. The Local Plan is the Council’s core planning document that
contains planning policies which the Council considers planning applications
against.
As part of the preparation of this new Local Plan the Council wishes to engage in
early discussions with residents and businesses. Whilst there are ‘formal’ stages of
consultations the Council will engage with residents throughout.

8

Page 9

Agenda Item 4

Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
20 October 2015

The Local Plan covers a period of 15 years and could take up to two years to
complete. It is needed to meet changing demands and trends and to ensure that
growth is controlled and directed to appropriate areas to protect the quality and
suburban nature of Sutton. It should set out a clear vision and be user friendly.
If residents would like to get involved or receive Local Plan notifications please
email ldf@sutton.gov.uk.
Sandy Goodwin queried what was being considered a unit of housing and
suggested that it would be useful it consider proposals in terms of how many will
be accommodated. It was noted that most developments would be mixed and at
present the Council was considering the density of developments.
Councillor Sunita Gordon noted that many of the example developments were from
central London which had very good transport links and so the need for a car was
less, however in Sutton it was necessary to consider car usage. Councillor Jayne
McCoy stated that it was an important aspect of the Local Plan to ensure there
was good transport links within Sutton as a balance would need to be struck
between providing parking and providing housing. It would be important to seek
the views of residents and possibly challenge car usage across the borough.
The committee were informed that there would be future discussions at local
committees on other aspects of the Local Plan.
Councillor Nick Mattey noted that it was expected that the population would
increase by 28%, which would see an increase of 56,000 people in Sutton and
around 14,000 dwellings. Due to this predicted increase Councillor Mattey stated it
would likely mean that high rise developments would be required.
Councillor Jayne McCoy informed the committee that the Council had a target to
deliver 210 new units per year which had been exceeded and had been given a
new target by the Mayor of London to deliver 365 units per year.
Councillor Neil Garratt noted that the population density of outer London was
higher than most cities across the country, including Birmingham, and queried
whether outer London could be classified as suburban. Councillor Neil Garratt
stated it would be important to assess where new developments could be placed
which would avoid high rise buildings.
Councillor Jayne McCoy informed the committee that part of the development of
the Local Plan was compiling evidence of where developments could be placed
and where infrastructure would be needed. However, it would be necessary to see
increased intensification of dwellings in town centres. It was noted that the Green
Belt stopped urban crawl but created the density experienced, however suburban
was about the character of the area and it was important to maintain the character
of the borough while meeting housing demands.
Mr Paul Lane noted that higher populations required more school places and
infrastructure and there was a concern that this would lead to the loss of open

9

Agenda Item 4

Page 10

Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
20 October 2015

spaces. Mr Tom Sweeney requested that Metropolitan Open Land was preserved
for residents to enjoy.
The importance of open space was being considered during the development of
Local Plan, while more focus would be given to improving employment areas
within the borough.
Councillor Jayne McCoy stated that councillors were happy to provide
presentations at resident associations and friends of group meetings to increase
awareness of the Local Plan and its development.
Resolved: To receive a presentation at a future Local Committee on the Local
Plan.
27.

PUBLIC REALM PROJECTS

The Head of Local Place and Engagement, Victoria Jeffrey, presented a report on
progress of public realm projects. The committee were informed that the horse
trough at Woodmansterne Lane and the Highview noticeboard had been
completed, along with the hanging baskets in the local area. Residents had
requested that council notices were included on the noticeboards at Highview and
Beddington Village, alongside community notices and were informed that these
would be included within the next round of notices.
Councillor Marian Radford informed the committee that she had met with
businesses along Manor Road and had discussed their concerns of people parking
and driving along the pavement. All the businesses had requested parking be
made available, however understood that there was no money available for such a
scheme. It was suggested that £3,000 for scheme BW15/16.13 be placed back
into the Public Realm budget as it would not cover the amount required for any
improvement scheme.
The Head of Local Place and Engagement requested councillors and residents
speak to her about any ideas for future schemes.
Residents raised concerns regarding parking near traffic islands along Woodcote
Road which made it difficult for cars and buses to pass. The Head of Local Place
and Engagement confirmed she would raise the concerns with the Highways
Manager.
Councillor Nick Mattey queried whether any action was being taken against those
who parked at an angle within the loading bays on Woodcote Road. Councillor
Jayne McCoy stated that parking restrictions were being enforced and the highest
number of parking tickets within the borough were being issued for the road.
Ongoing work was being done to resolve the issue.
Resolved:
1. To note progress on current Public Realm schemes.

10

Page 11

Agenda Item 4

Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
20 October 2015

2. To note the recycling of net balances of £10,274 as detailed under Appendix
A, section 6 of the report.
3. To approve the allocation of the £22,218 transport related funding and
£10,000 of Public Realm capital to the 2015/2016 minor parking schemes.
28.

NEIGHBOURHOOD GRANTS

The Head of Local Place and Engagement, Victoria Jeffrey, presented a report on
Neighbourhood Grants which had been approved since the last local committee
and noted that £6,054 remained within the budget.
Councillor Sunita Gordon queried the type of bins that had been funded through a
Neighbourhood Grant. The Head of Local Place and Engagement informed the
committee that the bins were litter bins in which dog waste could be disposed in. It
was confirmed that no extra cost would be incurred by the local committee for
emptying of the bins.
The Head of Local Place and Engagement informed the committee that the grant
for Neighbourhood Watch was for funding across all four wards.
It was noted that the total money spent by the local committee was incorrect on
page 59 of the agenda and should read £4,200.
Resolved:
1. To note the committee had funded Friends of Beddington and Grange Park
£1000 for three new park bins.
2. To note the committee had funded Neighbourhood Watch £350 for
membership enhancements.
3. To note the committee had funded Flightpath Resident Association £1000
for Wildflower Planting.
29.

UPDATE FROM WARD COUNCILLORS

Councillor Nighat Piracha noted that there were currently a number of
consultations being undertaken by the council which may affect Beddington North
residents, and requested under Standing Order 29.9 that a report on the effect of
the these proposals was brought to the next meeting for consideration by the
committee.
The Executive Head of Customers, Commissioning and Governance, Jessica
Crowe, confirmed that an Integrated Impact Assessment would be brought to the
next committee meeting in December for consideration.
Councillor Nick Mattey noted that there were a number of proposals by groups
outside the council which would also affect residents, and requested that these
changes were also included within the Integrated Impact Assessment.

11

Agenda Item 4

Page 12

Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
20 October 2015

Councillor Neil Garratt informed the committee that there was a consultation being
undertaken on double yellow lines being added to the area around the Woodcote
Green roundabout.
Councillor Steve Cook informed the committee that there was a planning
application to extend the development at the south end of Marchmont Road for
residents over 55. Ward councillors were ensuring that residents were happy with
the proposals.
Resolved: To note.
30.

COMMUNITY REPRESENTATIVE

Resolved: To recommend that the Council appoint Charlotte Watson (substitute
Laura Kilty) as representative for the Alcester Court Residents’ Association on the
Beddington and Wallington Local Committee.
31.
ANY URGENT ITEMS BROUGHT FORWARD AT THE DISCRETION OF
THE CHAIR
There were no urgent items for discussion.
32.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING

The committee noted the next meeting of the Beddington and Wallington Local
Committee will take place on Tuesday 1 December 2015 at 7pm at Wallington
County Grammar School, Croydon Road, Wallington.

The meeting ended at 9.06 pm
Chair:
Date:

12

Beddington and Wallington Local Committee
1 December 2015

Recommendation Tracker

Author(s) and Contact Phone Number(s):

Page 13

The recommendations tracker allows Committee Members to monitor
responses, actions and outcomes against their recommendations or
requests for further action. The tracker is updated following each
Committee. Once an action has been completed and reported to the
Committee, it will be removed from the tracker.

Victoria Jeffrey, Head of Local Place & Engagement 0208 770 4849
Chair of the Committee:
Councillor Joyce Melican

Agenda Item 5

Recommendation/Action

Responsible
Officer or
Member
Hermione
Brightwell

02/12/14

Item 5 Public
Question Time

A member of the public
requested a further update on
the London Lorry Control zone
and the possibility of
enforcement cameras on
Beddington Lane

02/12/14

Item 5 Public
Question Time

A member of the public raised
concerns about the loading
and disabled parking bays in
Woodcote Road

Gary Smith,
Head of
Highways and
Transport

20/10/15

Item 4 Minutes

Cllr Gordon asked what was
the outcome of the Butter Hill
traffic surveys

Victoria
Jeffrey, Head
of Local Place
&
Engagement

20/10/15

Item 7

The committee agreed for the

Amy Harris,

Response / Outcome

The London Lorry Control Scheme (LLCS)
has been continuing their enforcement patrols
in the area. This is by officer patrol of LLCS
locations in south London. Separate from the
LLCS there are CCTV cameras located on
Hilliers Lane, operated by the Safer Sutton
Partnership for the purposes of Sutton
community safety. However as these cameras
have the potential to record vehicle
movements officers are currently investigating
whether these cameras can be used for
enforcement of the LLCS. If it is not possible
to use these cameras officers are looking at
the feasibility of using an ANPR camera for a
period of enforcement.
Daily routine enforcement continues. Officers
are looking at options including changing the
use of the bays or the width to discourage
diagonal parking and allow parallel parking.
The traffic count was carried out over 7 days,
25 March 2015 – 31 March 2015, to assess
the Butter Hill priority give way scheme that
had been implemented. This showed that
traffic speeds had stayed the same. Traffic
volumes had stayed the same westbound,
with a marginal increase eastbound.
Officers to monitor flytipping and promote

Next
Progress
Check
1/12/15

Page 14

Item

Agenda Item 5

Date of
Meeting

1/12/15

1/12/15

28/6/16

Beddington Park banks to be removed from this
Textiles and
location.
Book bank

20/10/15

20/10/15

20/10/15

Item 8
Beddington
Lane feasibility
study
Item 10 New
Sutton Local
Plan

Jessica
Crowe

other methods of reuse to the public. To
report back in 6 months if there is ongoing
issues with the site.

To brief the committee on the outcome of the
scheme.

2/2/16

To present to the committee once formal
consultation commences.

2/2/16

Officers undertook to bring an Integrated
Impact Assessment to the committee. Work
has commenced on the IIA and initial findings
have shown that there is a large amount of
work required for this, which officers are
progressing.

2/2/16

Page 15

Item 13 Ward
Councillor
update

Officers to undertake a
consultation for installing a
20mph around Beddington
Lane.
Cllr McCoy presented on the
new Sutton Local plan,
providing the background to a
local plan and how residents
can become involved.
Cllr Piracha raised concerns
about the number of projects
ongoing in Beddington and
asked that officers look at the
cumulative impact of these
changes.

Waste
Strategy and
Community
Engagement
Manager
Gary Smith,
Head of
Highways and
Transport

Signed: Mary Morrissey, Strategic Director of Environment, Housing and Regeneration. Date: 18th November 2015

Agenda Item 5

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 17

Agenda Item 9

Report to:

Beddington and Wallington Local
Committee

Report title:

Proposed Cycle Facilities on the Transport for London Highway
Network

Report from:

Mary Morrissey Strategic Director - Environment & Neighbourhoods

Ward/Areas affected:

Borough Wide

Chair of Committee/Lead
Member:
Author(s)/Contact
Number(s):

Councillor Joyce Melican

Corporate Plan Priorities:
Open/Exempt:
Signed:

Date: 1 December 2015

Lynn Robinson, Senior Engineer, Highways and Transport
020 8770 6461


A Green Council

Open
Date:

18 November 2015

1.

Summary

1.1

The report outlines a number of cycling infrastructure schemes on the Transport for London
highway network (A217, A232 and A24) that have been suggested by the Sutton
representatives of the London Cycling Campaign and supported in principle by officers. With the
support of Councillors, the cycling infrastructure schemes will be presented to Transport for
London for consideration.

2.

Recommendations

That the Beddington and Wallington Local Committee:
2.1

Consider and agree the list of cycling infrastructure schemes for this local committee, as shown
on Appendix A.

2.2

Agree that the list of schemes for this local committee be presented to Transport for London for
consideration.

3.

Background

3.1

As part of the London Cycling Campaign’s (LCC) ‘space for cycling’ campaign across London in
2014, each LCC Borough representative was asked to come up with a list of improvements or
new cycling facilities for each ward within the borough they represent (‘Ward Asks’) and then
ask all the councillors to support the proposals. For further explanation, see the link to the LCC
website - http://space4cycling.org/campaign-info. LCC Sutton representatives are a keen group
of cyclists who would like to see an improvement to cycling facilities in the Borough. They

Agenda Item 9

3.2

3.3
3.4

Page 18

produced a report, ‘Get Sutton Cycling’, proposing cycling measures in each of the wards for
this borough. The link to this document is
https://getsuttoncycling.files.wordpress.com/2014/07/spaceforcycling_actionpointsforsutton_jun
e2014.pdf
As a result of the initiative ten Sutton Councillors signed up to the Ward Asks. They are
Councillors Neil Garrett, Ed Joyce, Manuel Abellan, Patrick McManus, Amy Haldene, Richard
Clifton, Trish Fivey, Kevin Burke, Simon Wales and Hanna Zuchowska.
Officers were asked to look through the report and to bring their recommendations to the local
committees; firstly on the measures on the TfL road network.
Appendix A shows all the proposals that are on the TfL network with officer comments and
recommendations. This report will be presented to each of the local committees.

4.

Issues

4.1

Officers agree in principle to the proposals on the TfL network as they are intended to make
cycling more attractive and comfortable for existing cyclists and to encourage new cyclists.

4.2

Each local committee will be asked to support in principle, the proposals for their local area and
agree the proposals for their local area can be presented to Transport for London for
consideration.

4.3

TfL are more likely to implement these proposals if they have the agreement of all the
Councillors.

4.4

The next step will be to liaise with TfL to establish when funding would become available to
progress any of the proposals. All the proposals have benefits for cycling but if TfL ask for a
priority list, Officers suggest the A217 first as a lot of the infrastructure is already in place. The
A24 would be second priority as London Road is a direct route between North Cheam and
Morden, linking to a Cycle Superhighway. The A232 would be third priority as there is an
existing cycle route running parallel for most of its length which is due to be upgraded to a
Quietway cycle route.

5.

Options Considered

5.1

The proposals suggested are based on general principles so no detailed design has been
undertaken at this time. However, in principle, the introduction of cycle friendly measures has
the potential to reduce road traffic capacity for other modes of transport. Once TfL has
investigated each of the proposals, options will be considered in liaison with officers.

5.2

Officers will ensure that the local committee is kept up to date and consulted on any scheme
that is progressed.

6.

Impacts and Implications
Financial

6.1

There will be no financial implications for the Council because if these schemes are approved
by TfL, they will be progressed directly by them.

Page 19

Agenda Item 9

Legal
6.2

There are no legal implications at this stage.

7.

Appendices and Background Documents

Appendix Letter
A

Title
London Cycling Campaign Ward Asks on Transport for London
roads

Background Documents
None

Audit Trail
Version

Final

Consultation with other officers
Officer
Finance
Legal

Date: 18 November 2015

Comments Sought
Yes
Yes

Comments checked by
Oby Oweka
David Fellows

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 21

Agenda Item 9

APPENDIX A
London Cycling Campaign Ward Asks on Transport for London roads
London Cycling Campaign definition of –
Protected space on main roads and at junctions
Main roads are often the worst places for cycling because of fast moving and heavy
traffic, yet they are crucial to so many journeys in London. Creation of protected
cycle lanes and the redesign of major junctions are needed to create safe Space for
Cycling on main roads. This is high on the wish-list of many people who currently
already cycle in Sutton.
The provision of protected space is through segregation from motorised vehicles and
pedestrians. Different types of segregation includes full segregation using full height
kerbs etc. to provide a continuous route for cyclists or ‘lightly segregated’ or ‘kerbed’
cycle paths.
For more information LCC have issued, “Creating Space for Cycling: a guide for
councillors”; London Cycling Campaign; June 2015 Available from:
http://lcc.org.uk/pages/space-for-cycling-guide-for-councillors
Dutch-standard crossing points could include (modified to be relevant to the UK highway code)
Signalled junctions with by-pass tracks for cyclists wishing to turn left.
Signalled junctions, with low traffic levels, have UK style Advanced Stop Line
cycle boxes to allow easy right turns.
Busier junctions which have separate tracks with cycle only traffic lights,
sometimes with twice as many green phases as for other traffic.
Some large junctions have a green ‘scramble phase’ allowing all cyclists to
cross in any direction.
At crossings of major trunk roads there could be totally separate routes, going
under the roadway, enabling cyclists to continue through without stopping or
having to give way.
Side junctions in towns typically have raised entry treatments.
Cycle lanes have been marked across the junction to indicate the space a
cyclist requires and to reduce the likelihood of collisions with left-turning
vehicles
This information is from LCC “Lessons from the Netherlands” document October
2011.

Agenda Item 9

Page 22

Proposals Beddington North – Beddington & Wallington Local Committee
LCC proposals are Theme: Protected space on main roads and at junctions
A232 - Protected space for cyclists on Croydon Road
A232 - Dutch-standard crossing points on Croydon Road
Officer comment is –
Protected space for cyclists is the safest form of cycling facility as long as the
provision is designed correctly. Safety is one of the biggest reasons given by people
for not cycling. The London Cycle Design Standards 2014 recommend that cyclists
should be segregated from traffic where there are high levels of traffic. The A232 has
high levels of traffic. In principle, officers support the protected space for cyclists on
A232 however as there is a parallel route using quieter residential roads to the north
of A232 this would not be a priority. Ideally, protected space should be on each side
of the road rather than two-way on one side of the road as on a section of Croydon
Road.
Recommendation - Agree that the proposals should be presented to Transport for
London for consideration.
Wallington North – Beddington & Wallington Local Committee
LCC proposals are Theme: Protected space on main roads and at junctions
A232 - Improvements for cyclists on the A232.
Officer comment is –
Protected space for cyclists is the safest form of cycling facility as long as the
provision is designed correctly. Safety is one of the biggest reasons given by people
for not cycling. The London Cycle Design Standard 2014 recommends that cyclists
should be segregated from traffic where there are high levels of traffic. The A232 has
high levels of traffic. In principle, officers support the protected space for cyclists on
A232 however as there is a parallel route using quieter residential roads to the north
of A232 this would not be a priority.
Recommendation - Agree that the proposals should be presented to Transport for
London for consideration.
Cheam – Sutton South, Cheam and Belmont Local committee
LCC proposals are Theme: 20mph speed limits
A232 - Implement a 20mph speed limit in Cheam Village including A232

Page 23

Agenda Item 9

A217 - Engage with TfL to upgrade the cycle paths on A217
Officer comment is –
20mph speed limits and zones create an attractive and safer environment for
cyclists. In principle, officers support the 20mph speed limit in Cheam Village as it is
a local shopping area with high levels of pedestrian activity. In principle, officers
support the up-grade of the off-road segregated cycle paths along A217. The route
needs better cycling priority at junctions to improve the directness and coherence of
the route.
Recommendation - Agree that the proposals should be presented to Transport for
London for consideration.
Nonsuch – Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee
Theme: Protected space on main roads and at junctions
A24 - Improve links to the Greenway in Nonsuch Park and the proposed Quietway
on LCN route 75 via the centre of North Cheam on A24 (NB. Ward Councillors have
already expressed support for an off road cycle track running alongside the A24
London Road from the borough boundary/Nonsuch Park to The Spinney.)
A24 - Improvements for cyclists in North Cheam district centre along the A24 and
continuing north to Stonecot and Morden.
Officer comment is – Officers are working with the cycling groups and Surrey County
Council to establish a cycle route between Nonsuch Park and Worcester Park. A
good cycling facility across the A24 at Sparrow Farm Road is supported by officers.
Officers will be working with TfL on a good cycling facility across the A24 at Lloyd
Road and Fairlands Park as part of the Quietways project. In principle, officers
support improvements for cyclists along the A24 as this a direct route between North
Cheam and Morden.
Recommendation - Agree that the proposals should be presented to Transport for
London for consideration.
Stonecot – Cheam North and Worcester Park Local Committee
Theme: Protected space on main roads and at junctions
A24 - Protected space / segregation to improve cycle facilities on the A24 Stonecot
Hill
Officer comment is - In principle, officers support improvements for cyclists along the
A24 as this is a direct route between North Cheam and Morden. If protected space /
segregation is to be proposed it must be direct and high quality to give cyclists the
same priority and speeds as cycling on the carriageway.

Agenda Item 9

Page 24

Recommendation - Agree that the proposal should be presented to Transport for
London for consideration.
St. Helier – St. Helier, The Wrythe and Wandle Valley Local committee
Theme: Protected space on main roads and at junctions
A217 - Redesign Rosehill roundabout to provide protected space for cyclists with a
fully signalised perimeter path
A217 - Upgrades to the segregated cycle paths on Reigate Avenue and St. Helier
Avenue
Officer comment is – In principle, officers support improvements for cyclists at
Rosehill roundabout to provide a safe and direct route on the A217 cycle path and
other routes. In principle, officers support the up-grade of the off-road segregated
cycle paths along A217. The route needs better cycling priority at junctions to
improve the directness and coherence of the route. However, proposals for Rosehill
roundabout should take into account the plans for Tramlink there.
Recommendation - Agree that the proposals should be presented to Transport for
London for consideration.
Sutton North – Sutton Local Committee
Theme: Protected space on main roads and at junctions
A217 - The council should work with TfL to upgrade the existing segregated cycle
track along the A217 to Dutch standards
Officer comment is – In principle, officers support the up-grade of the off-road
segregated cycle paths along A217. The route needs better cycling priority at
junctions to improve the directness and coherence of the route.
Recommendation - Agree that the proposal should be presented to Transport for
London for consideration.
Sutton West – Sutton Local Committee
Theme: Removal of through motor traffic
A217 - Major upgrade of the A217 cycle path with Dutch-style crossing points at
Sears Park to Love Lane and Alberta Avenue to Churchill Road.
Officer comment is – In principle, officers support the up-grade of the off-road
segregated cycle paths along A217. The route needs better cycling priority at
junctions to improve the directness and coherence of the route. In principle, officers
support improved crossing points at Sears Park to Love Lane as this is part of the

Page 25

Agenda Item 9

cycle route between Cheam and Sutton but feel the existing Toucan crossing
between Alberta Avenue and Churchill Road is adequate.
Recommendation - Agree that the proposals should be presented to Transport for
London for consideration.
Carshalton Central – Carshalton and Clockhouse Local Committee
Theme: Removal of through motor traffic
A232 – The A232 in this ward is not directly affected by the proposal to stop rat
running between Ruskin Road and Carshalton High Street by closing one or more
side roads but it may be affected by the displacement of traffic.
Officer comment is – TfL will not be asked to consider this scheme as the proposal is
to close roads on the borough road network. Should this proposal be progressed by
the borough in the future officers will need to consult TfL. As Beddington North ward
councillors and Wallington North councillors have been asked to consider protected
space proposals for the A232, officers would support in principle protected space
measures for the whole length of A232 to achieve a good continuous route between
Cheam and Croydon.
Recommendation – Agree that the protected space proposal for the whole of the
A232 should be presented to Transport for London for consideration.

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 27

Agenda Item 11

Report to:

Beddington and Wallington Local
Committee

Report title:

Progress Report – Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Report from:

Mary Morrissey, Strategic Director of Environment, Housing and
Regeneration

Ward/Areas affected:

Beddington North, Beddington South, Wallington North and Wallington
South
Councillor Joyce Melican

Chair of
Committee/Lead
Member:
Author(s)/Contact
Number(s):
Corporate Plan
Priorities:

Open/Exempt:

Date:

1 December 2015

Victoria Jeffrey, Head of Local Place and Engagement
0208 770 4849
● An Open Council
● A Green Council
● A Fair Council
Open

Signed

Date:

16 November 2015

1.

Summary

1.1

This report contains information on Public Realm spending since 20 October 2015, details any
new requests for Public Realm Funding and confirms available budgets for 2015/16.

2.

Recommendations

The Beddington and Wallington Local Committee is recommended to:
2.1

2.2
2.3

Earmark funds of £21,750 for hanging baskets and approve the locations, to be funded from
Public Realm capital budget (converted to revenue), subject to budgets being made available
within the 2016/17 budget cycle that will be approved in March 2016.
Note the progress on the current Public Realm schemes; and
Note the recycling of £3,000 from the Manor Road shopping area (BW15/16.13) which
Councillors have chosen not to progress following a meeting with shop owners.

3.

Background

3.1

This Committee has been allocated Public Realm funding to invest in area improvements.

Page 28

Agenda Item 11

3.2

The work of the Local Committees, including their management of the Public Realm budget
plays a pivotal role in the development of Sutton Council’s localism agenda and makes a
significant contribution to resident engagement in locality decision making.

3.3

The approved schemes have a positive effect on the local area by promoting community activity
and improving shared spaces everyone can enjoy.

4.

Issues

4.1

Schemes for Consideration of Funding
Appendix A, Section 1 shows Public Realm schemes for consideration by the committee, at this
meeting.

4.2

Current Public Realm Scheme Programme
Appendix A, Section 2 shows all other current Public Realm schemes, within the Programme,
previously agreed by the Committee and updates on progress.

4.3

Completed Public Realm Schemes
Appendix A, Section 3 sets out Public Realm schemes completed since the last meeting of the
Committee, including:
●
●
●
●

4.4

4.5

BW/1516.7 Replacement of a bench in Woodcote Green
BW/1516.10 Installation of a new bench in Beddington Park
BW/1415.15 One park bench and fittings along Mollison Drive, between the tennis
courts and Lindbergh Road
BW/1516.15 3 new bins Beddington Park

Unfunded Public Realm Schemes
Appendix A, Section 4 sets out previously approved but not yet agreed, Public Realm schemes.
Annual Revenue Maintenance
Appendix A, Section 5 sets out the ongoing revenue commitments for the maintenance of
existing public realm schemes previously commissioned by this Committee.

4.6

Proposed Schemes to recycle or to clear over spend
Appendix A, Section 6 sets out the proposed scheme recommended to recycle.

5.

Options Considered

5.1

Public Realm schemes can be proposed by ward councillors or community representatives.
Proposals are taken through consultation to determine which schemes should be considered
and voted on at each meeting of the Local Committee.

Page 29

6.

Agenda Item 11

Impacts and Implications
Financial

6.1

The 2015/16 total budget allocation for the Beddington and Wallington Local Committee is
£63,643 Public Realm capital; £22,218 transport related schemes and £10,000 direct revenue
funding.

6.2

In 2015/16 the committee has already allocated funds of £61,190 Public Realm Capital, £22,218
transport related schemes, £7,700 direct revenue funding, and has recycled £14,774 Public
Realm capital.

6.3

The total cost of the proposed schemes for 2015/16 (Appendix A, Section 1) is £0 Public Realm
capital funding, £0 transport related schemes and £0 direct revenue funding.

6.4

The current available budget for Beddington and Wallington Local Committee, subject to
previously agreed schemes, recycled funds, annual revenue maintenance and agreement of the
proposed schemes, is a total of £19,527 made up of £17,227 Public Realm capital, £0 transport
related schemes and £2,300 direct revenue funding. This is detailed in Appendix A, Section 7.

6.5

The Local Committee has earmarked £21,750 from the 2016/17 Public Realm capital funding
(converted to revenue), subject to the budget being agreed for 2016/17.
Legal

6.5

There are no specific Legal Implications arising from this report.
Other impacts and implications (Equalities)

6.6

When Public Realm improvements are made as a result of decisions taken by the Local
Committee, particular account is taken of the requirements under the Equality Act 2010.

6.7

Consideration is also given to the contribution public realm investment and improvements make
to the social and developmental assets of the borough, in line with the Council’s approach to
outcomes based commissioning.

6.8

The schemes described in this report have been subject to consultation with local residents,
councillors, community representatives and partner organisations. Meetings are held in
accessible venues and everyone is encouraged to take part and put forward their ideas.

7.

Appendices and Background Documents

Appendix Letter
A
Background Documents
None

Title
Area Improvements and Public Realm Programme

Page 30

Agenda Item 11

Audit Trail
Version

Final

Consultation with other officers
Officer
Comments Sought
Finance
Yes
Legal
n/a
Other Officers
Yes

Date: 16 November 2015

Comments checked by
Tony Cooke
n/a
Consultation has been sought
with the relevant Officers
regarding sections in Appendix A,
Sections 1, 2, 3 and 4.

Appendix A
Section 1 - New Schemes for Consideration
Project
ID
BW/1617.1

Key scheme/
area of
innovation
Hanging
Baskets

Ward

All

Proposer /
Sponsor

Details

£21,750

Officer

Dominic
Aslangul

Fund

C to R

Page 31
Agenda Item 11

a) Croydon Road/Plough Lane – 16 hanging baskets
b) Croydon Road/Acre Lane/Manor Road (all year round)
– 12 hanging baskets
c) Wallington Town Centre - 61 Hanging baskets d)
Croydon Road j/w Hilliers Lane (All year round) - 5 barrier
baskets
e) Croydon Road/Acre Lane/Manor Road (all year round)
– 3 barrier baskets
f) Wallington High Street (all year round) – 34 barrier
baskets
g) Outside Old Wallington Town Hall (Summer only) – 4
Flower Towers
h) Stafford Road j/w Sandy Lane North/South and along
length Stafford Road (all year round) – 26 hanging baskets
i) Railway approach, Wallington (all year round) – 10
hanging baskets
j) Wallington library gardens bandstand, Woodcote Road
(Summer only) – 8 hanging baskets
k) Croydon Road between The Plough pub and j/w Hilliers
Lane (all year round) – 10 hanging baskets l)Perimeter of
Roundshaw Park/Foresters Drive/ Mollison Drive (all year
round) – 16 hanging baskets
m) Outside TFX store in Manor Road, Wallington (all year
round) – 3 planters
n) Manor Road nr j/w Croydon Road – 8 hanging baskets

Estimated
costs

Agenda Item 11

This is being agreed from the 2016/17 budget to allow
for sufficient time to gain competitive quotations for
the works.

FUNDING

£0
£0

Total

£21,750

£21,750
£0

Page 32

TOTAL TO
ALLOCATE

Transport related funding
Public Realm Capital
Public Realm Capital converted to revenue 16/17
Capital converted to Revenue
Revenue

Section 2 - Progress on Schemes Being Delivered
Project ID

Key scheme/
area of
innovation
Parks and Open Spaces
BW15/16.
2

Wallington
South

Year
& meeting
date
30 June
2015

Allocated
£

3,000

Comments

Ward Councillors have received
complaints from residents of
Rosemount Tower on a number of
occasions about the poor upkeep
of this area. When the shrubs
become overgrown they attract
litter. The aim is to make the area
more low maintenance and more
attractive and thereby deter antisocial behaviour such as littering.
Ward Councillors have had a
further discussion on
improvements for this area as the
slippery steps in that area require
treatment.

December
2015

Officer

Mark Dalzell

Fund

R

Agenda Item 11

Officers inspected the steps and
an anti slip coating has now
been installed. Some minor
surface repairs have also been
undertaken. Officers have
reviewed the site and will cut
back a lot of the overgrown plant

Anticipated
completion
date

Page 33

Public realm
improvements to
the area
between
Rosemount
Tower, rear of
Sainsburys and
Crosspoint
House including
the sensory
gardens,
Clarendon Road
in Wallington

Ward

Agenda Item 11

growth which is preventing any
further growth due to lack of
sunlight. Officers have
approached contractors and will
commence work shortly.
BW15/16.
3

Wallington
North

Replacement of
four missing
chains on five
wooden bollards
located in
Wallington
Green

Wallington
North

30 June
2015

290

Install chains on existing wooden
bollards and replace missing
bollards to give a consistent look
and improve the overall look of the
area.

December
2015

Ian
Wolstencroft

R

December
2015

Ian
Wolstencroft

R

There has been a delay in
installation and due to the same
type of chain no longer being
able to be sourced. A similar
chain will now be used to
complete the project.
30 June
2015

290

Install chains on existing wooden
bollards to give a consistent look
and improve the overall look of the
area.
There has been a delay in
installation and due to the same
type of chain no longer being
able to be sourced. A similar
chain will now be used to

Page 34

BW15/16.
4

Replacement of
four missing
chains on five
wooden bollards
located at the
junction of
Butterhill and
London Road
near the pond

complete the project.
BW15/16.
6

Public realm
grant to Mellows
Residents
Association for
the provision of
a canopy to
provide shade in
the infants
playground.

Beddington
South

30 June
2015

4,000

To install a canopy to provide
shade from the full sun for when
the parents and children are using
the infant playground. The
Resident’s Association have
proposed the installation of canvas
sails to provide shade. The costs
include the purchase of the shades
and installation.

Ian
Wolstencroft

C and R

June 2016

Victoria Jeffrey/
Bill Wyatt

C

Mellows R.A to provide the
Parks Department with
specification and costs,
including installation costs.
BW15/16.
11

Beddington Park
skateboard
facility feasibility
study.

Wallington
North

30 June
2015

2,000

This is to undertake consultation
with young people in the local area
to identify if there is the desire for a
skateboard area and if so what that
would look like.

Agenda Item 11

A meeting has been held and the
scope of the feasibility study
has been agreed. Urban Youth
Action will now progress this
work.

Page 35

TBA

Mellows Park extension of
skateboard area
- one more ramp
/ different design
to existing

Beddington
South

October
2014

2,000

This is to undertake consultation
with young people in the local area
to identify if there is the desire for
an extension of the skateboard
area and if so what that would look
like.

June 2016

Victoria Jeffrey/
Bill Wyatt

R

Agenda Item 11

BW/1415.
3

A meeting has been held and the
scope of the feasibility study
has been agreed. Urban Youth
Action will now progress this
work.
Six trees in
Woodcote
Green

Wallington
South

30 June 15

2,160

Orders have been raised and the
site prepared for planting.

December
2015

Ben Morris

R

Christmas Lights

All

30 June
2015

18,800

The committee has agreed to
allocate £20,000 of Public Realm
capital (to be converted to
revenue).

November
2015

Martin
FurtauerHayes

C to R

Community
BW15/16.
1

The contract has been awarded
to Blachere Illumination. Motifs
for each area have been agreed
by the sub-group and will be
installed ready for the switch on
ceremony.

Page 36

BW15/16.
14

Traffic / Transport
BW/1415.
Replacement of
14
derelict bench
and fittings in
Manor Road,
Wallington

Wallington
North

October
2014

590

To replace the derelict bench in
Manor Road. Alongside the bench
replacement, residents also raised
concerns regarding the planters
which have now deteriorated and
have overgrown weeds. To ensure
the overall look of the area is
improved, the landowner has been
requested to either remove the
planters or replace them with new
ones.

March 2016

Victoria Jeffrey

C

December
2015

Gary Smith

LTF

December
2015

Gary Smith

LTF

BW/1415.7

Wandle Road
(Letter drop,
parking scheme)

Wallington
North

Wallington
North

October
2014

October
2014

4,500

3,000

Initial site visits undertaken and
design drawn-up and discussed
with members.
Officers will proceed with Traffic
Order as advertised.
Additional waiting restrictions to
remove obstructive parking at the
junctions of Centurion Court and

Agenda Item 11

BW/1415.
9

Manor Road
Parking scheme

Page 37

Permission to replace the bench
is being sought. In the mean
time the Council has asked the
owners that the front of
Grosvenor House be weeded
and tidied up.

Agenda Item 11

Herald Gardens.
No representations were received.
Officers will proceed with
Traffic Order as advertised
BW/1415.
10

Woodcote Road
Parking Scheme

Wallington
South

October
2015

2,000LTF
3,000 C

December
2015

Gary Smith

LTF

December
2015

Gary Smith

LTF

Page 38

Additional waiting restrictions to
remove obstructive parking at
several locations in Woodcote
Road. Traffic Order was
advertised15 January 2015 and
consultation ended 5 February
2015.
Consultation with local residents
undertaken. Awaiting collation
and analysis of representations
to discuss with members.

BW/1415.
11

Church Lane
Parking Scheme

Beddington
North

October
2014

3,500

Additional waiting restrictions to
remove obstructive parking at
several locations in Church Lane
and The Brandries.
Traffic Order was advertised 15
January 2015. Consultation with
local resident’s undertaken.
Awaiting collation and analysis
of representations to discuss

with members.

BW/1415.
12

Mollison Drive
Parking Scheme

Beddington
South

October
2014

6,000

Initial site visits undertaken and
resulting designs discussed with
members.

December
2015

Gary Smith

LTF

December
2015

Gary Smith

LTF

TBA

Gary Smith

C

Consultation with local
resident’s undertaken. Awaiting
collation and analysis of
representations to discuss with
members.
Beddington
Gardens Parking
Scheme

Wallington
South

October
2014

3,000

Additional waiting restrictions to
remove obstructive parking in the
vicinity of Bandon Primary School.
Traffic Order was advertised 15
January 2015 and consultation
ended 5 February 2015. Awaiting
collation and analysis of
representations to discuss with
members.

BW/1415.
16

Lighting in Ross
Parade Alley

Wallington
South

October
2014

6,000

Agenda Item 11

Total cost of the proposal is
£12,000. £6,000 will be funded
under E&N budget and £6,000
from public realm. The scheme
involves light fittings and cabling
being mounted on privately owned

Page 39

BW/1415.
13

Agenda Item 11

property.
Lighting consultants have
reviewed and updated the
original drawings. The scheme
involves light fittings and
cabling being mounted on
privately owned property. Legal
services are currently seeking
permission of private property
owners to allow us to carry out
the work.
Repaint the
railings along
Woodcote Road

Wallington
South

October
2014

9,200

"The original proposal was to paint
the railing along Woodcote Road
where it is in a bad condition and
peeling (e.g. on the cross roads
outside Sainsburys), following a
road accident. Corridor Scheme
has completed and Safety Audit
recommended that railings remain
in situ. The insurance company
have replaced the railing; this is to
cover the cost of painting them.
A special base coat will be
applied to ensure that the paint
does not easily chip of the
railings and to improve the

February 2016

Gary Smith

C to R

Page 40

BW/1415.
19

longevity of the scheme.
Bath House
Road

Beddington
North

October
2015

1,500

Extension of ‘at any time’ waiting
restriction (double yellow lines)
from the junction until the existing
‘at any time’ waiting restriction and
around the turning head to prevent
obstruction, improve sightlines, and
improve road safety by reducing
the probability of a road traffic
incident.

April 2016

Gary Smith/
Peter Matthews

LTF

BW1516.1
2b

Collyer Avenue
junction with
Plough Lane

Beddington
North

October
2015

1,500

Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting
restriction (double yellow lines)
junction protection markings to
prevent obstruction, improve
sightlines, and improve road safety
by reducing the probability of a
road traffic incident.

April 2016

Gary Smith/
Peter Matthews

LTF

BW1516.1
2c

Godalming
Avenue junction
with Reigate
Way

Beddington
North

October
2015

1,500

Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting
restriction (double yellow lines)
junction protection markings to
prevent obstruction, improve
sightlines, and improve road safety
by reducing the probability of a
road traffic incident.

April 2016

Gary Smith/
Peter Matthews

LTF

Page 41

BW1516.1
2a

Agenda Item 11

Beddington
North

October
2015

1,000

Extension of ‘at any time’ waiting
restriction (double yellow lines)
from the junction protection to the
boundary of property No 24 & 26
on the eastern kerbline to prevent
obstruction, improve sightlines, and
improve road safety by reducing
the probability of a road traffic
incident.

April 2016

Gary Smith/
Peter Matthews

LTF

BW1516.1
2e

Sheen Way
junction with
Godalming
Avenue

Beddington
North

October
2015

1,500

Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting
restriction (double yellow lines)
junction protection and extended
on the eastern kerbline for the
entire length of the road to prevent
obstruction, improve sightlines, and
improve road safety by reducing
the probability of a road traffic
incident.

April 2016

Gary Smith/
Peter Matthews

LTF

BW1516.1
2f

Wandle Road
junction with
Richmond Road

Beddington
North

October
2015

1,500

Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting
restriction (double yellow lines)
junction protection markings to
prevent obstruction, improve
sightlines, and improve road safety
by reducing the probability of a
road traffic incident.

April 2016

Gary Smith/
Peter Matthews

LTF

Page 42

Headley Avenue

Agenda Item 11

BW1516.1
2d

Brabazon
Avenue

Beddington
South

October
2015

3,000

Extending the hours of operation
from ‘8am – 4pm’ to ‘8am – 7pm’
on the existing no stopping on
entrance markings (yellow zigzags) on the eastern kerbline to
prevent obstruction, improve
sightlines, and improve road safety
by reducing the probability of a
road traffic incident.

April 2016

Gary Smith/
Peter Matthews

LTF

BW1516.1
2h

Foresters Close
junction with
Foresters Drive

Beddington
South

October
2015

1,500

Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting
restriction (double yellow lines)
junction protection markings to
prevent obstruction, improve
sightlines, and improve road safety
by reducing the probability of a
road traffic incident.

April 2016

Gary Smith/
Peter Matthews

LTF

BW1516.1
2i

Arcadia Close
junction with
Devonshire
Road

Wallington
North

October
2015

1,500

Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting
restriction (double yellow lines)
junction protection markings to
prevent obstruction, improve
sightlines, and improve road safety
by reducing the probability of a
road traffic incident.

April 2016

Gary Smith/
Peter Matthews

LTF

BW1516.1
2j

Caraway Place

Wallington
North

October
2015

1,500

Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting
restriction (double yellow lines)
markings from the southern

April 2016

Gary Smith/
Peter Matthews

LTF

Page 43

BW1516.1
2g

Agenda Item 11

Agenda Item 11

boundary of property No 9 to the
boundary of property No 8 & 9 to
prevent obstruction, improve
sightlines, and improve road safety
by reducing the probability of a
road traffic incident.
Greenacre Place
junction with
Park Road

Wallington
North

October
2015

1,500

Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting
restriction (double yellow lines)
junction protection markings to
prevent obstruction, improve
sightlines, and improve road safety
by reducing the probability of a
road traffic incident.

April 2016

Gary Smith/
Peter Matthews

LTF

BW1516.1
2l

Harcourt Field
from No 23
around the end
of the cul-de-sac

Wallington
North

October
2015

2,000

Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting
restriction (double yellow lines)
markings to prevent obstruction,
improve sightlines, and improve
road safety by reducing the
probability of a road traffic incident.

April 2016

Gary Smith/
Peter Matthews

LTF

BW1516.1
2m

Lake Gardens
junction with
London Road
extended to in
front of No 286

Wallington
North

October
2015

2,000

Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting
restriction (double yellow lines)
junction protection markings to
prevent obstruction, improve
sightlines, and improve road safety
by reducing the probability of a
road traffic incident.

April 2016

Gary Smith/
Peter Matthews

C

Page 44

BW1516.1
2k

Wallington
North

October
2015

1,500

Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting
restriction (double yellow lines)
junction protection markings to
prevent obstruction, improve
sightlines, and improve road safety
by reducing the probability of a
road traffic incident.

April 2016

Gary Smith/
Peter Matthews

LTF

BW1516.1
2o

Prince Charles
Way outside No
28

Wallington
North

October
2015

1,000

Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting
restriction (double yellow lines)
markings to prevent obstruction,
improve sightlines, and improve
road safety by reducing the
probability of a road traffic incident.

April 2016

Gary Smith/
Peter Matthews

C

BW1516.1
2p

Wrights Row
junction with
Lavender Road
and Bernard
Road

Wallington
North

October
2015

4,000

Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting
restriction (double yellow lines)
junction protection markings to
prevent obstruction, improve
sightlines, and improve road safety
by reducing the probability of a
road traffic incident.

April 2016

Gary Smith/
Peter Matthews

C

BW1516.1
2q

Brambledown
Road junction
with
Woodbourne
Gardens

Wallington
South

October
2015

1,500

Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting
restriction (double yellow lines)
junction protection markings to
prevent obstruction, improve
sightlines, and improve road safety
by reducing the probability of a

April 2016

Gary Smith/
Peter Matthews

C

Agenda Item 11

Northway/South
way junction
with Eastway

Page 45

BW1516.1
2n

Hawthorn Road

Wallington
South

October
2015

1,218

Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting
restriction (double yellow lines)
junction protection markings to
prevent obstruction, improve
sightlines, and improve road safety
by reducing the probability of a
road traffic incident.

April 2016

Gary Smith/
Peter Matthews

LTF

BW1516.1
2s

Longacre Place
junction with
Beddington
Gardens

Wallington
South

October
2015

1,500

Introduction of ‘at any time’ waiting
restriction (double yellow lines)
junction protection markings to
prevent obstruction, improve
sightlines, and improve road safety
by reducing the probability of a
road traffic incident.

April 2016

Gary Smith/
Peter Matthews

C

CURRENT PUBLIC REALM
SCHEMES TOTAL
£105,548
Totals by Funding
Public Realm Capital
Transport for London
Public Realm Revenue

£

Public Realm Capital Converted to Revenue
TOTAL

32,000
105,548

24.590
41,218
7,740

Page 46

BW1516.1
2r

Agenda Item 11

road traffic incident.

Section 3 - Completed Schemes since the last meeting
Ward
Beddington South

Budget
980

Notes
South of the roundabout on the Green side of Woodcote Road there were the
remains of a base where there was once a bench, which was removed due to
falling into disrepair. This meant there were no rest spots in this location. The
installation of this bench will provide this.

BW/1516.10 Installation
of a new bench in
Beddington Park

Wallington North

980

A bench has been installed on the new footpath, parallel to London road by the
crocus bed. This provides a rest point for users of the park.

BW/1415.15 One park
bench and fittings along
Mollison Drive, between
the tennis courts and
Lindbergh Road
BW/1516.15 3 new bins
Beddington Park

Beddington South

590

A forest saver bench has been installed on Mollison Drive near the tennis
courts. This provides a rest point for people in the local area.

Wallington South

200

3 new bins have been installed in the park. Dog waste can also be disposed of
in these bins, this will help prevent littering and dog fouling in the park.

Page 47

Scheme
BW/1516.7
Replacement of a bench
in Woodcote Green

Agenda Item 11

Scheme

Ward

Project
Sponsor/
Proposer

Date
Proposed

Estimated
cost

Comments

Officer

Fund

Agenda Item 11

Section 4 - Unfunded Public Realm Schemes for future consideration

No schemes

Page 48

Section 5 – Ongoing Revenue Maintenance Commitments
Scheme
None

Date Agreed

Length of Commitment

Revenue Commitment

Total

Page 49
Agenda Item 11

Scheme

Manor road shopping area improvements

Net Total Sum to recycle

Sum to
Recycle/(Overspend)
£

Agenda Item 11

Section 6 – Proposed schemes to recycle or to clear as overspend

3,000

£3,000

Page 50

Section 7 – Beddington and Wallington Local Committee Financial Update
Budget Position

Balance from 2014/15

Public
Realm
Capital
Funding
£
8,099

Allocation for 2015/16
Budget for the year 2015/16

Transport
for London
Funding

Direct
Revenue
Funding

Total

£

£

£
0

8,099

55,544

22,218

10,000

87,762

63,643

22,218

10,000

95,861

-61,190

-22,218

-7,700

-91,108

0

0

0

0

11,774

0

0

11,774

3,000

0

0

3,000

Balance to be allocated in 2015/16

17,227

0

2,300

19,527

Balance to be allocated in 2016/17 (Capital converted to revenue)

21,750

0

0

21,750

Previously allocated to projects in 2015/16
Schemes proposed (appendix A – Section 1)
Sums Previously Recycled for Completed Schemes
Net sum to recycle for completed schemes (Appendix A – Section 6)

Page 51

0

Agenda Item 11

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 53

Agenda Item 12

The Report to:

Beddington and Wallington Local
Committee

Report title:

Neighbourhood Grants 2015-16

Report from:

Mary Morrissey, Strategic Director, Environment, Housing and
Regeneration

Ward/Areas affected:

Beddington and Wallington

Chair of Committee/Lead
Member:
Author(s)/Contact
Number(s):

Councillor Joyce Melican

Corporate Plan Priorities:

Open/Exempt:
Signed

Date: 1 December 2015

Will Solly, Community Development Officer
0208 770 4391




An Open Council
A Green Council
A Fair Council

Open
Date

3 November 2015

1.

Summary

1.1

This report updates the Local Committee on the Neighbourhood Grant applications determined
under delegation.

2.

Recommendations

The Beddington and Wallington Local Committee is asked to:
2.1

Note the committee has funded ‘All in Wallington’ £925 for a Christmas light switch on event.

3.

Background

3.1

Following a review of the Neighbourhood Grants Programme, groups can now apply for £50£1000 each financial year. This will provide local groups with flexibility to submit a single or
multiple applications.

3.2

Each Local Committee can allocate Neighbourhood Grants to clubs and community groups
delivering projects that benefit residents of their local area. Applications are welcome from
voluntary, community and self-help groups who are formally constituted.

3.3

Neighbourhood Grants promote community and voluntary activity in the local area, foster
sustainable projects and identify activities that the whole community can participate in.

Page 54

Agenda Item 12

3.4

The Local Committee has determined that it will consider applications for Neighbourhood Grants
under delegated authority to the Director of Environment, Housing and Regeneration.

3.5

More information on Neighbourhood Grants is published on the Council’s website:
http://www.sutton.gov.uk/neighbourhoodgrants

4.

Issues

4.1

The Committee is asked to note the following Neighbourhood Grant applications:
Funded Applicants
Applicant

All in Wallington
Christmas Light
Switch On

Additional Information

Project aims

The group develop and promote
community-led activities that
support and enable as many
people as possible to be
involved in events in Wallington,
this helps improve community
cohesion.
Continuing on from the success
of last year the group have
organised a ceremony to mark
the switching on of the lights on
3 December. The event will have
the involvement of local
businesses, as well as the
general public.

The main aim is to
bring the Wallington
Community of all ages
together during the
festive event. The
group are looking to
make the community
proud of the fact that
they live in
Wallington.

Grant money remaining

Amount
Sought
£925

£925
£5,129

4.2

Following the award of a grant, recipients will be required to complete and return a grant
completion report within one year telling us the difference the project has made. Organisations
can be invited to Local Committee meetings to give feedback on completed projects.
Completion reports can be viewed by the committee upon request.

5.

Options Considered

5.1

The application meets the criteria adopted for consideration of Neighbourhood Grants.

6.

Impacts and Implications

6.1

Financial
Neighbourhood Grant funds are specifically allocated to each Committee. Grant payments will
be monitored against each Committee’s allocation, to facilitate efficient budgetary control.

Page 55

Agenda Item 12

6.2

Funds for allocation to the Neighbourhood Grant have been identified in the base budget and
carry forward from 2014/15. The Committee has a budget of £10,254 to spend in 2015/16.

6.3

The committee has £5,129 remaining to spend in 2015/16.

6.4

Applications previously approved are shown in Appendix A

6.5

Legal
There are no specific legal implications arising from this report.

6.6

6.7

6.8

7.

Risk
Safeguarding Policy, Health and Safety Policy and Procedures and Public Liability Insurance
are a priority; the application process has verified that the grantee has robust risk mitigation
processes in place. Where relevant copies of supporting documents have been submitted.
Equalities
Many of the schemes that are approved have a positive effect by promoting community activity
and providing shared spaces that everyone can enjoy.
Community
Local Committee Neighbourhood Grants are one of the best ways that the Council can use to
support local groups that want to get involved in shaping their neighbourhoods. By working with
residents in this way we will ensure that funding is spent on improvements that local people
want to see in their area.
Appendices and Background Documents

Appendix Letter
A
B

Title
Breakdown of Neighbourhood Grants approved in 2015-6
Breakdown of unapproved Neighbourhood Grants in 2015-16

Background Documents
Neighbourhood Grant application forms and all relevant supporting documentation are held by
the Local Place and Engagement Team.

Audit Trail
Version

Final

Consultation with other officers
Officer
Finance
Legal
Other Officers:

Date: 2 November 2015

Comments Sought
Yes
No
Yes

Comments checked by
Peter May
n/a
Victoria Jeffrey, Head of
Local Place and Engagement

Page 56

Agenda Item 12

Appendix A- Breakdown of Approved Neighbourhood Grants approved in 2015-16
Organisation

Proposal

Amount

Date of Decision

Wandleside Residents
Association
Sutton Little League
Wallington Little League
Beddington North
Neighbourhood Forum
Friends of Beddington &
Grange Park
Neighbourhood Watch
Flightpath RA
All in Wallington
Total

Summer Solstice Street Party

£250

21/04/2015

Pitch fees
Kits for all
Newsletter

£500
£500
£600

30/06/2015
30/06/2015
30/06/2015

3 Bins

£1000

16/07/2015

Membership Enhancement
Wildflower Planting
Christmas Light Switch On

£350
£1000
£925
£5125

17/07/2015
17/07/2015
27/10/2015

Page 57

Agenda Item 12

Appendix B- Breakdown of unapproved Neighbourhood Grants in 2015-16
Organisation

Proposal

Reason unfunded

Norwood Wind Ensemble

Sheet music

Didn’t meet the criteria – the group was not
based in Sutton.

This page is intentionally left blank

